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RE: Reg. No. W0294-01 ®®
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Dear Ms. Babiarczyk Q\y\&@
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I haye been requested by the %k}%ant, Wicklow County Council, to formally
withdraw their application WOZ@&-@‘L in accordance with Article 21 of the Waste
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Management (Licensing) Regufqu@\ws 2004, as amended.
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8
rust that this letter is a s{\gﬁicient means to communicate this request.
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case do not hesitate to contact me if you require any clarification.

urs sincerely

Derek Milton, Principal Scientist
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney & Company
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